

Skiers noted that the east face of Mt. Blackmore was largely unaffected by the wind and had many natural dry loose sluffs. They observed no evidence of natural activity from deeper seated instabilities. Photo: B. VandenBos

Advisory Region Northern Gallatin

Forecast link: GNFAC Avalanche Advisory for Wed Dec 27, 2017

Northern Gallatin, 2017-12-27